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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com}

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 3:05 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD
Subject: LPG Storage Wells

Attachments: Well 1 08-08.rif; Well 2 08-08.1tf; Well 3 08-08.1if; Well 4 08-08.rtf

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
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LISIrict |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210
District 11

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
District IV

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505

St

ate of New Mexico

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-131A
Revised June 10, 2003

Submit one copy to Santa Fe
and one copy to appropriatg

District Office postmarked by 24"

MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT

Western Refining Company, L.P.

Day of succeeding month.
See Rule 1131.

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252

(Company) (Address)
NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Tal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 08-08
MAXIMUM
LOCATION INJECTION WITHDRAWAL
WELL NAME AND NUMBER i —— INJECTION
UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE PRESSURE (MCF) (MCF)
31055 State LPG Storage M32-238-37E 720 4,106 0
Well No. 1

30-025-35954

TOTALS

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF)
BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF)
NET CHANGE (MMCF)

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF)

201,013 Barrels
186,011 Barrels

4,106 Barrels

190,117 Barrels

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END

OF MONTH 1,015

I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my

knowledge and belief.

Signature

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com

Date 09-19-2008 Telephone No. 505-395-2632
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pistnct i b .
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-131A

/ District Il Energy Minerals and Natural Revised June 10, 2003
130! W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210
District 111 Resources Submit one copy to Santa Fe

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 and one copy to appropriate

District 1V Oil Conservation Division - District Office postmacriked by 24"
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 : Day of succeeding month.
rancts br.. Santa te 1220 South St. Francis Dr. y o Ria 1131
Santa Fe, NM 87505
MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT
Western Refining Company, L.P. PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252
(Company) (Address)
NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 08-08
MAXIMUM
LOCATION INJECTION WITHDRAWAL
WELL NAME AND NUMBER e — INJECTION
UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE PRESSURE (MCF) (MCF)
31055 State LPG Storage M32-23S-37E 680 1,370 12,599
Well No. 2
30-025-35955
TOTALS
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END
TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 144,443 Barrels OF MONTH 928
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my
BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 17,866 Barrels knowledge and belief.
NET CHANGE (MMCF) 11,229 Barrels Signature
ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 6.637 Barrels Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager

E-mail Address ken.parker @ wnr.com

Date 09-19-2008 Telephone No. 505-395-2632
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Listnet | State of New Mexico Form C-131A

+ 1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 .

¢ Diswrict Il Energy Minerals and Natural Revised June 10, 2003

1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210
District 111 Resources Submit one copy to Santa Fe
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 . . . .. and one copy o appropriateh
District IV Oil Conservation Division District Office postmarked by 24'
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 : Day of succeeding month.
1220 South St. Francis Dr. S R a1

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

WELL NAME AND NUMBER S — INJECTION

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE PRESSURE (MCF) (MCF)

31055 State LPG Storage M32-23S-37E 0 0 24,387

Well No. 3

30-025-35956

TOTALS
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END
TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 79,692 Barrels OF MONTH 1,027
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my
BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCEF) 28,505 Barrels knowledge and belief.
NET CHANGE (MMCF) 24,387 Barrels Signature

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) - 4,118 Barrels

E-mail Address ken.parker @ wnr.com

Date_09-19-2008 Telephone No. 505-395-2632

L



LISUICt |
+ 1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District Il
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Aricsia, NM 88210
District 111
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fec, NM 87505

State (}f New Mexico Form C-131A

Energy Minerals and Natural Revised June 10, 2003

Resources Submit one copy to Santa Fe

. . . e and one copy to appropriat

Oil Conservation Division District Office postmarked by 24"

: Day of succeeding month.

1220 South St. Francis Dr. S REe 1131
Santa Fe, NM 87505

MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT

Western Refining Company, L.P.

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252

{(Company) (Address)
NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 08-08
MAXIMUM
LOCATION INJECTION WITHDRAWAL
WELL NAME AND NUMBER P —— INJECTION
UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE PRESSURE (MCF) (MCF)
31055 State LPG Storage M32-23S-37E 680 27,755 722
Well No. 4

30-025-35957

TOTALS

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF)
BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF)
NET CHANGE (MMCF)

ENDING STORAGE (MMCEF)

136,626 Barrels
722 Barrels
27,033 Barrels

27,755 Barrels

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END

OF MONTH 927

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

From: : Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com]

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 6:37 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD
Subject: January 2008

Attachments: Weil 1 Jan 08.rtf; Well 2 Jan 08.rtf; Well 3 Jan 08.rtf; Well 4 Jan 08.rtf

Well 1 Jan 08.rtf  Well 2 Jan 08.rtf  Well 3 Jan 08.rtf  Well 4 Jan 08.rtf
(17 KB) (17 KB) (16 KB) (17 KB)

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless
specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email
System.



DTATE OT INEW IVIEX1CO Form C-131A

1623 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 : , .
District 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised June 10, 2003
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit o Santa F
District 111 1 1 Vg ubmit one copy to Santa Fe
l(;OO Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DlV.ISIOH “ and one copy to appropriat(eh
District IV ‘ 1220 South St. Francis Dr. District Ofﬁcewpostmaélged by 21
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 Day of succseez Klug]énloln}tl
MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT
Western Refining Company, L.P. PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252
(Company) (Address)
NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 01 -08
MAXIMUM
LOCATION INJECTION WITHDRAWAL
WELL NAME AND NUMBER P —— INJECTION
UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE PRESSURE (MCF) (MCF)
31055 State LPG Storage M32-23S-37E 0 0 30,084
Well No. 1
30-025-35954
TOTALS
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END
TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 201,013 Barrels OF MONTH 935
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 95.474 Barrels knowledge and belief.

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 30,084 Barrels Signature

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 65.390 Barrels Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com

Date 3-6-08  Telephone No. 505-395-2632



1623 N_ French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 dtate o1 INeW IVIEXICO Form C-131A

District Il Energy Minerals and Natural Revised June 10, 2003
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Resources )
District [1] Submit one copy to Santa Fe
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 . . v e . and one copy to appropriateh
Distrigt [V Oil Conservation Division District Office postma(riked by 24"
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 . Day of succeeding month.
rancis Ur., santa te 1220 South St. Francis Dr. Y Sos Rule 1131
Santa Fe, NM 87505
MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT
Western Refining Company, L.P. PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252
(Company) (Address)
NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 01-08
MAXIMUM
LOCATION INJECTION WITHDRAWAL
WELL NAME AND NUMBER e —— INJECTION
UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE PRESSURE (MCF) (MCF)
31055 State LPG Storage M32-23S-37E 0 0 38,168
Well No. 2
30-025-35955
TOTALS
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END
TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 130,201 Barrels OF MONTH 988 :
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 63,546 Barrels knowledge and belief.

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 38,168 Barrels Signature

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 75378 Barrels Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com

Date 3-6-08 _ Telephone No. 505-395-2632



1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District II

1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210
District 111

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
District IV

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505

DTatre 01 INewW 1v1ex1co
Energy Minerals and Natural
.Resources

0il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-131A
Revised June 10, 2003

Submit one copy to Santa Fe
and one copy to appropriate

District Office postmarked by 24™

MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252

Western Refining Company, L.P. -

Day of succeeding month.

See Rule 1131,

(Company) (Address)
NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 01-08
: MAXIMUM
LOCATION INJECTION WITHDRAWAL

WELL NAME AND NUMBER Fopoa— INJECTION

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE PRESSURE (MCF) (MCF)

31055 State LPG Storage M32-23S-37E 750 9,658 12,401

Well No. 3
30-025-35956
TOTALS

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF)
BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF)
NET CHANGE (MMCF)

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF)

79.692 Barrels

17.683 Barrels

2.743 Barrels

14,940 Barrels

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END

OF MONTH 967

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




1623 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District 1l

1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210
District 111

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505

drate o1 INEW [vIexIco
Energy Minerals and Natural

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Revised June 10, 2003
Resources Submit one copy to Santa Fe
and one copy to appropriat
District Office postmarked by 24
Day of succeeding month.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT

Western Refining Company, L.P.

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252

(Company) (Address)
NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 12-07
MAXIMUM
LOCATION INJECTION WITHDRAWAL

WELL NAME AND NUMBER [ —— INJECTION

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE PRESSURE (MCF) (MCF)

31055 State LPG Storage M32-23S-37E 780 78,434 75,277

Well No. 4
30-025-35957
TOTALS

136,626 Barrels

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF)

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 45,151 Barrels

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 3.157 Barrels

48.308 Barrels

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF)

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END

OF MONTH 1,047
I hereby certity that this report is true and complete to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Signature

Form C-131A

See Rule 1131.

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com

Date 3-6-08 Telephone No. 505-395-2632



